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From: LT David Radford
Sent: : Wednesday, February 19, 2025 2:25 PM
To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca; Stacy Radford
Cc: Doug-SCCOG; Doug Colter; Paul Barnes; John Meigel; John Carlson; Alyssa Brochu; Kyle
Haubert
Subject: RE: 25 SITE 3 - 1645 Route 85

Good Afternoon,

The Montville Police Department only has the following comments, at this time. It appears to be well off the road and
not an issue with its proximity to Rte. 85 and traffic. | believe | saw approximately 1,100 feet off the roadway, which
poses no risk to the occupants of said structure. Also, with Rte. 85 already equipped to handle moderate traffic, this
should not impact anything.

Respectfully,

LT Dawid Radford II #09
Executive Officer

Montville Police Department
(860) 848-7510 - General

(860) 892-6109 - Direct

(860) 848-7760 - Fax

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 2:12 PM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Doug-SCCOG <dcolter@seccog.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montuville-
ct.org>; John Meigel <IMeigel@montville-ct.org>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; LT David Radford
<Dradford@montvillepolice.org>; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>; Kyle Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com>
Subject: 25 SITE 3 - 1645 Route 85

Good Afternoon,

Below please find the link to access Application Materials and Site Plans for the proposed Daycare Facility and
2" Floor Apartments at 1645 Route 85:

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/25-site-3-1645-route-85-crickets-corner/

Please review the documents and forward any comments to my attention at your earliest convenience.
Thank you,
Megan Egbert

Administrative Assistant
Land Use and Development



